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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements
LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands except shares and per share amounts)

August 29, May 30,
2010 2010
(Unaudited) Q)
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivale $ 9,89¢ $ 27,817
Marketable securitie 40,73¢ 20,421
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfaloamts of $169 and $189 at August 29, 2010 and |
30, 2010, respectivel 19,61¢ 18,631
Accounts receivable, related pa 634 72¢
Income taxes receivab 66¢ 73S
Inventories, ne 18,07( 16,107
Notes and advances receiva 701 241
Deferred taxe 1,36¢ 1,262
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,220 2,98¢
Total Current Asset 93,91¢ 88,94:
Property and equipment, r 50,57: 50,161
Goodwill, net 41,18¢ 41,15¢
Trademarks/tradenames, | 12,42¢ 12,42¢
Customer relationships, n 3,597 3,674
Other assets 4,024 3,83¢
Total Assets $ 205,72¢ $ 200,19’
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 17,74: $ 14,35¢
Related party accounts paya 511 34¢
Accrued compensatic 2,04¢ 2,04z
Other accrued liabilitie 2,94¢ 3,271
Deferred revenu 2,704 3,391
Current portion of long-term debt 4,32¢ 4,521
Total Current Liabilities 30,27¢ 27,93t
Long-term debt 18,82¢ 19,24¢
Deferred revenu 50C 1,00(
Deferred taxe 9,27¢ 8,801
Other non-current liabilities 11,17 10,735
Total Liabilities 70,05¢ 67,72:
Stockholder’ Equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 steart®rized; 26,441,778 and 26,490,259 shares
issued and outstanding at August 29, 2010 and Mag@10, respectivel 27 27
Additional paic-in capital 118,67¢ 117,73(
Accumulated other comprehensive I (33)) 279
Retained earnings 15,51( 13,20¢
Total Stockholder Equity 133,88 130,78«
Noncontrolling interest 1,79(C 1,691
Total Equity 135,67 132,47!
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 205,72¢ % 200,19’

(1) Derived from audited financial statements.
See accompanying notes.
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Revenues
Product sale
Services revenue, related pa
License fee:

Research, development and royalty revenues

Total revenue

Cost of revenue
Cost of product sale
Cost of product sales, related pe
Cost of services revenue

Total cost of revenu
Gross profi

Operating costs and expens
Research and developme
Selling, general and administrative
Total operating costs and expenses
Operating incom

Interest incomt

Interest expens

Other expense

Net income before taxe
Income tax expense
Consolidated net incorn
Non controlling interes

Net income applicable to Common Stockholc

Basic net income per share
Diluted net income per share
Shares used in per share computa

Basic
Diluted

LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

See accompanying notes.
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Three Months Ende

August 29, August 30,
2010 2009

$ 62,261 $ 58,39:
1,06t 1,16¢€

1,35(C 1,35(C

277 35

64,95 60,94

50,72« 50,10¢

1,562 1,06¢

85C 901

53,13¢ 52,07:

11,81 8,87(

2,232 93¢

5,652 4,57(

7,884 5,50¢

3,93¢ 3,361

107 28¢
(227) @

(59 —

3,75¢ 3,64¢
(1,352) (1,282)

2,40z 2,36¢
(99 (182

$ 2,30¢ $ 2,184
$ 0.0¢ $ 0.0€
$ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢
26,50( 26,34¢

26,71¢ 26,71¢




LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income applicable to Common Stockholc

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Three months Ende

Adjustments. to reconcile net income to net caslviged by operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Tax benefit from stoc-based compensation expel
Increase in lon-term receivabls
Deferred taxe
Non controlling interes
Changes in current assets and current liabili
Accounts receivable, n
Accounts receivable, related pa
Income taxes receivab
Inventories, ne
Issuance of notes and advances receiv
Collection of notes and advances receivi
Prepaid expenses and other current a
Accounts payabl
Related party accounts paya
Income taxes payab
Accrued compensatic
Other accrued liabilitie
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activitie

Purchases of property and equipm

Purchase of marketable securi

Proceeds from maturities and sales of marketalolgrgies

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activitie

Repurchase of outstanding common st

Taxes paid by Company for stock swaps to coverstaxeRSU:«
Tax benefit from stoc-based compensation expel

Payments on lor-term debt

Decrease in other assets

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi

Net decrease in cash and cash equiva

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental schedule of noncash operating aets:
Income tax expense not paya
Long-term receivable from Monsanto for guaranteed teatiom

August 29, August 30,
2010 2009

$ 2,30¢ $ 2,18¢
1,30¢ 762

50¢€ 22C

(8049) (622

(200) (200)

37t 474

99 182
(982) (3,979

95 14¢

874 —
(1,969 (2,610
(774) (23

314 187

762 39C

3,38¢ 7,18¢

162 85

— 793

3 56&
104 (247)
(1,187) (1,22¢)

4,38: 4,27¢
(1,67¢€) (1,349
(34,849 (54,069
14,38: 11,10¢
(22,149 (44,306

(362) —
— (53

804 622

(615 —

14 —

(159 56¢
(17,919 (39,46))
27,811 43,45¢

$ 9,89t $ 3,99¢
$ 1,08 $ 622
fee $ 20C $ 20C

See accompanying notes.
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LANDEC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation and Summary dsignificant Accounting Policies
Organization

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landecthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture aibdmolymer products for food
and agricultural products, medical devices anchBeel partner applications that incorporate Landeatented polymer technologies. The
Company has two proprietary polymer technologyfptats: 1) Intelimer® polymers, and 2) HyaluronddA”") biopolymers. The Company’s
proprietary polymer technologies are the foundatiord a key differentiating advantage, upon whiahdec has built its business. The Com|
sells specialty packaged fresh-cut vegetables drdenproduce to retailers and club stores, primanmithe United States and Asia through its
Apio, Inc. (“Apio”) subsidiary, Hyaluronan-basehiaterials through its Lifecore Biomedical, Inc.ifecore”) subsidiary and Intellicoat®
coated seed products through its Landec Ag LLC rftlec Ag”) subsidiary.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finantééments of Landec have been prepared in accardeitit accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States for intdnrancial information and with the instructiong feorm 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-
X. In the opinion of management, all adjustmentméisting of normal recurring accruals) have bmeade which are necessary to present fairly
the financial position at August 29, 2010 and #suits of operations and cash flows for all peripasented. Although Landec believes that the
disclosures in these financial statements are adeda make the information presented not mislegdiartain information normally included in
financial statements and related footnotes preparadcordance with accounting principles generatlgepted in the United States have been
condensed or omitted per the rules and regulabtbtise Securities and Exchange Commission. Therapanying financial data should be
reviewed in conjunction with the audited finan@tdtements and accompanying notes included in lcgé@nual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended May 30, 2010.

The results of operations for the three months @degust 29, 2010 are not necessarily indicativehefresults that may be expected
for an entire fiscal year due to some seasonali§io’s food business, particularly, Apio’s Expbrisiness.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are presantdtie accrual basis of accounting in accordartreWsS. generally accepted
accounting principles and include the accountsasfdec Corporation and its subsidiaries, Apio, lofecand Landec Ag. All material inter-
company transactions and balances have been efadina

The Company follows accounting guidance which asklre the consolidation of variable interest estifi¥¢IEs"). Under the
accounting guidance, arrangements that are notaitaat through voting or similar rights are accaahfor as VIEs. An enterprise is required to
consolidate a VIE if it is the primary beneficiasfthe VIE.

Under accounting guidance, a VIE is created whethé equity investment at risk is not sufficiemfpermit the entity to finance its
activities without additional subordinated finan@apport from other parties, or (ii) the entitgguity holders as a group either: (a) lack direct o
indirect ability to make decisions about the entiitysough voting or similar rights, (b) are not gfalied to absorb expected losses of the entity if
they occur, or (¢) do not have the right to recaixpected residual returns of the entity if theguwc If an entity is deemed to be a VIE, the
enterprise that is deemed to absorb a majorith@fixpected losses or receive a majority of exdeetgidual returns of the VIE is considered
primary beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting prinesplequires management to make
certain estimates and judgments that affect theuatsaeported in the financial statements and apeorying notes. The accounting estimates
that require management’s most significant, diffieind subjective judgments include revenue redagmisales returns and allowances;
recognition and measurement of current and defénaame tax assets and liabilities; the assessofaetoverability of long-lived assets; the
valuation of intangible assets and inventory; thliation and nature of impairments of investmeauts} the valuation and recognition of stock-
based compensation.




These estimates involve the consideration of corifaletors and require management to make judgm€&htsanalysis of historical and
future trends, can require extended periods of tomesolve, and are subject to change from pedqakriod. The actual results may differ from
management’s estimates.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities

The Company records all highly liquid securitieshathree months or less from date of purchase toiitpas cash equivalents and
consists mainly of certificate of deposits (CDshrmay market funds and U.S. Treasuries. Short-tearketable securities consist of CDs that
are FDIC insured and single A or better rated mipaldonds with original maturities of more thameth months at the date of purchase
regardless of the maturity date as the Companysviesaportfolio as available for use in its curreperations . The aggregate amount of CDs
included in marketable securities at August 29,2&id May 30, 2010 was $753,000 and $1.5 millieapectively. The Company classifies all
debt securities with readily determined market galas “available for sale” The contractual maturities of the Company's miatie securities
that are due in less than one year represent $2i8i0n of its marketable securities and those duene to two years represent the remaining
$12.7 million of the Company’s marketable secusitis of August 29, 2010. These investments assifiled as marketable securities on the
consolidated balance sheet as of August 29, 20d0/&ey 30, 2010 and are carried at fair market valdarealized gains and losses are reported
as a component of stockholders’ equity. The cbdebt securities is adjusted for amortization @rpiums and discounts to maturity. This
amortization is recorded to interest income. Realigains and losses on the sale of availablediersecurities are also recorded to interest
income and were not significant for the three memhded August 29, 2010 and August 30, 2009. Duhia three months ended August 29,
2010, the Company received proceeds of $4.9 mifliom the sale of marketable securities. The obsecurities sold is based on the specific
identification method.

Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments are primariynposed of marketable debt securities, commererat-trade payables, grower
advances, and notes receivable, as well as long+ietes receivables and debt instruments. Fot-&on instruments, the historical carrying
amount is a reasonable estimate of fair valuer \Fdiles for long-term financial instruments nadiy marketable are estimated based upon
discounted future cash flows at prevailing markétriest rates. Based on these assumptions, maaagbsalieves the fair market values of the
Company’s financial instruments are not materidifferent from their recorded amounts as of Auga#t2010.

Investment in Non-Public Company

The Company’s investment in Aesthetic Sciences @atpn (“Aesthetic Sciences”), a medical devicenpany, is carried at cost and
adjusted for impairment losses. Since there igeadily available market value information, then@@any periodically reviews this investmen
determine if any other than temporary declinesalue have occurred based on the financial stalghty viability of Aesthetic
Sciences. Aesthetic Sciences sold the rightst8ntartfil™ Injector System on July 16, 2010. Lem#flas evaluated its cost method investment
for impairment, using a discounted cash flow arialygich included the terms of the purchase agreeémBased on the terms of the agreement,
the Company had determined that its investmentestietic Sciences was other than temporarily irepaand therefore recorded an impairment
loss of $1.0 million as of May 30, 2010. The Comyga carrying value of its investment in Aestheliciences of $792,000 at August 29, 2010 is
reported as a component of other non current assets

Fair Value Measurements

The Company adopted fair value measurement acemugtiidance on May 26, 2008 for financial assetslafbilities and for financial
instruments and certain other items at fair vallibe Company did not elect the fair value optiondoy of its eligible financial assets or
liabilities.

The accounting guidance established a three-t&atdhy for fair value measurements, which pripesi the inputs used in measuring

fair value as follows:

Level 1- observable inputs such as quoted prices for idalntistruments in active marke
Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices in active markeds are observable either directly or indirectlsotigh corroboration with
observable market dat




Level 3 — unobservable inputs in which there is little ormarket data, which would require the Company toetlgvits own
assumptions

As of August 29, 2010, the Company held certaie@sthat are required to be measured at fair \@hue recurring basis. These
included the Company’s cash equivalents and méabsleetecurities for which the fair value is deteredrbased on observable inputs that are
readily available in public markets or can be dedifrom information available in publicly quoted rkets. Therefore, the Company has
categorized its cash equivalents and marketableites as Level 1. As of August 29, 2010, the @any recorded to Other Comprehensive
Loss on the Consolidated Balance Sheets an ureddbss of $331,000, net of taxes of $210,000,r@sat of an interest rate swap agreement
entered into during fiscal year 2010. The unrealiloss was based on a Level 2 hierarchy for fdinesrmeasurements. If the interest rate swap
is terminated or the debt borrowed is paid off pt@April 30, 2015, the amount of unrealized losgain included in Other Comprehensive
Income (Loss) would be reclassified to earninghe Tompany has no intentions of terminating therasgt rate swap or prepaying the debt ir
next twelve months. The interest rate swap lighisi included in other non-current liabilities @sAugust 29, 2010 and May 30, 2010. The
Company has no other financial assets or liahslitee which fair value measurement has been adopted

New Accounting Pronouncements

Recently Adopted Pronouncements

Variable Interest Entities

In June 2009, the FASB issued new guidance whiatnaisithe evaluation criteria to identify the prignaeneficiary of a
VIE. Additionally, the new guidance requires onggpreassessments of whether an enterprise is ithargrbeneficiary of the VIE. The
Company adopted the new guidance on May 31, 20d®ach adoption did not have an impact on the Coyipaesults of operations or
financial position for the three months ended Aug@®s 2010.

Revenue Recognitic

In October 2009, the FASB issued new guidancelatiom to "Multiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangen&ht The new standard
changes the requirements for establishing sepanstte of accounting in a multiple element arrangetnasd requires the allocation of
arrangement consideration to each deliverable toalsed on the relative selling price. The Compearly adopted these standards as of May
31, 2010. There will be no materially modified egments as a result of the adoption. The adopgtibnot have an impact on the Company’s
results of operations or financial position for theee months ended August 29, 2010.

2. Acquisition of Lifecore Biomedical, Inc.

On April 30, 2010 (the “Acquisition Date”), the Cgany acquired all of the common stock of LifecoferBedical, Inc. (“Lifecore”)
under a Stock Purchase Agreement (“Purchase Agre&nire order to expand its product offerings amdes into new markets. Lifecore was a
privately-held hyaluronan-based biomaterials comypanated in Chaska, Minnesota. Lifecore is piadly involved in the development and
manufacture of products utilizing hyaluronan, aunally occurring polysaccharide that is widely dimtited in the extracellular matrix of
connective tissues in both animals and humansddiition, Lifecore has licensed a sodium hyalurerabss-linking technology from The
Cleveland Clinic Foundation designed to provideaaopment vehicle for a product platform to intnod new products for the existing medical
segments, as well as potentially new market segamdrurthermore, Lifecore is pursuing other develept activities to utilize its fermentation
and aseptic filling capabilities for non-hyaluronaased products.

Under the Purchase Agreement, the aggregate coasalepayable by the Company to the former Lifecstockholder at closing
consisted of $40.0 million in cash, which includg16 million that is held in an escrow accounteowe the indemnification rights of Landec
and other indemnities with respect to certain matiacluding breaches of representations, wamargnd covenants included in the Purchase
Agreement. The escrow account is in the namee$éler and Landec’s right under the escrow agee¢gonsist solely of its ability to file a
claim against the escrow In addition, the Company may be required to pagaish up to an additional $10.0 million in earncagments based
on Lifecore achieving certain revenue targets leradar years 2011 and 2012.
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The acquisition date fair value of the total coesadion transferred was $49.65 million, which ceted of the following (in thousands):

Cash $ 40,00(
Contingent consideration 9,65(
Total $ 49,65(

The assets and liabilities of Lifecore were recdrdetheir respective estimated fair values asefdate of the acquisition using
generally accepted accounting principles for bussr@mbinations. The excess of the purchase pvigetbe fair value of the net identifiable
assets acquired has been allocated to goodwilld®itlaepresents a substantial portion of the asifjoin proceeds because the Lifecore trade
name provides the Company with entry into the gngwhigher margin hyaluronan product market. Managy@ believes that there is further
growth potential by extending Lifecore’s productgs into new channels.

The following table summarizes the estimated falues of Lifecore’s assets acquired and liabiliiesumed and related deferred
income taxes, effective April 30, 2010, the date @ompany obtained control of Lifecore. Changethéofair values of the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed may be recorded in future pirias the Company finalizes its estimates of thesédue (in thousands).

Cash and cash equivalel $ 31€
Accounts receivable, n 1,86(
Inventories, ne 9,00¢
Property and equipme 25,52¢
Other tangible asse 1,45¢
Intangible assets 7,90(
Total identifiable assets acquir 46,071
Accounts payable and other liabiliti (2,989
Long-term debt (4,157
Deferred taxes (3,109
Total liabilities assumed (10,24¢)
Net identifiable assets acquir 35,82:
Goodwill 13,82¢
Net assets acquired $ 49,65(

The Company used a combination of the market astlaggproaches to estimate the fair values of thectre assets acquired and
liabilities assumed.

Inventory

A step-up in the value of inventory of $523,000 wesorded in the allocation of the purchase priacged on valuation
estimates. During the three months ended Augus2@®0, $162,000 of this step-up was charged tbafqsroducts sold as the inventory was
sold. As of August 29, 2010, $269,000 of the sippemained in inventory.

Intangible Assets

The Company identified two intangible assets innamion with the Lifecore acquisition: trade nameakied at $4.2 million, which is
considered to be an indefinite life asset and tbezewill not be amortized; and customer base \ckte$3.7 million with a twelve year useful
life. The trade name intangible asset was valuatjube relief from royalty valuation method ane #tustomer relationship intangible asset was
valued using the multi-period excess earnings nektho

Goodwill
The excess of the consideration transferred owefdin values assigned to the assets acquirediaitities assumed was $13.8 million,
which represents the goodwill amount resulting frttwe acquisition which can be attributable todisg history and future prospects. None of the

goodwill is expected to be deductible for incomeparposes. The Company will test goodwill for mmmnent on an annual basis or sooner, if
deemed necessary. As of August 29, 2010, there m@changes in the recognized amount of goodesliiting from the acquisition of Lifeco
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Liability for Contingent Consideration

In addition to the cash consideration paid to tivener shareholder of Lifecore, the Company maydogiired to pay up to an additional
$10.0 million in earnout payments based on Lifeameieving certain revenue targets in calendarsy2@t1 and 2012. The fair value of the
liability for the contingent consideration recogeilzon the acquisition date was $9.7 million an&%9nillion, as of August 29, 2010 and May
30, 2010, respectively, and is classified as acwrent liability in the Consolidated Balance Skeefhe Company determined the fair value of
the liability for the contingent consideration bagm a probability-weighted discounted cash flowlgsis. This fair value measurement is based
on significant inputs not observed in the market #us represents a Level 3 measurement. The Gongajects that it will pay the entire $10
million earn out during the third quarter of fisgalar 2012.

3. License Agreement with Monsanto Compan'

On December 1, 2006, Landec sold its direct margetind sales seed company, Fielder's Choice DffE€D”), which included the

Fielder's Choice Direct and Heartland Hybri8 brands, to American Seeds, Inc., a wholly ownedisligry of Monsanto Company
(“Monsanto”). The acquisition price for FCD wadd$illion in cash paid at the close. During fisgahr 2007, Landec recorded income from
the sale, net of direct expenses and bonuses20f $aillion. The income that was recorded is eqodhe difference between the fair value of
FCD of $40 million and its net book value, lessdirselling expenses and bonuses. In accordarbeyemerally accepted accounting princip
the portion of the $50 million of proceeds in exxesthe fair value of FCD, or $10 million, wasaglated to the technology license agreement
described below and is being recognized as revetably over the five year term of the technologghse agreement or $2 million per year
beginning December 1, 2006. The fair value wasrdg@hed by management.

On December 1, 2006, Landec also entered intoeay@ar co-exclusive technology license and polysupply agreement (“the

Monsanto Agreement”) with Monsanto for the use ahtec’s Intellicoatpolymer seed coating technology. Under the terfitieoMonsanto
Agreement, Monsanto agreed to pay Landec Ag $2l&mper year. The Monsanto Agreement was amemi&bvember 2009. Under the
terms of the amended Monsanto Agreement, Monsamtnzies to have an exclusive license to use Ldsdeiellicoat polymer technology for
specific seed treatment applications. Over theaieimg two-year term of the amended Monsanto AgesgpMonsanto will investigate uses of
Landec’s Intellicoat technology in a variety of daategories in the field exclusively licensed toridanto.

Along with regaining the use of the Intellicoatheaology outside of the specific applications liceth$o Monsanto under the amended
Monsanto Agreement, Landec has assumed respotysfbiliLandec Ag’'s operating expenses and realitlethe revenues and profits from the
sales of existing and new Intellicoat seed cogpirgglucts.

The Monsanto Agreement also provides for a fee lpiay® Landec Ag of $4 million if Monsanto electsterminate the Monsanto
Agreement or $10 million if Monsanto elects to fhase the rights to the exclusive field. If theghase option is exercised before December
2011, or if Monsanto elects to terminate the Mots#@greement, all annual license fees and suppjyneats that have not been paid to Landec
Ag will become due upon the purchase or terminatioli Monsanto does not exercise its purchas®ofty December 2011 Landec Ag will

receive the termination fee and all rights to thiellicoat seed coating technology will revert to Landec. érdingly, we will receive aggregate
minimum guaranteed payments of $17 million forfise fees and polymer supply payments over fivesyea$23 million in aggregate maxim
payments if Monsanto elects to purchase the rightise exclusive field. The minimum guaranteedrpegts and the deferred gain of $2 million
per year described above will result in Landec gaixing revenue and operating income of $5.4 mmilli@r year for fiscal years 2008 through
2011 and $2.7 million per year for fiscal years 2@@d 2012. The incremental $6 million to be reeeiin the event Monsanto exercises the
purchase option has been deferred and will be rezed upon the exercise of the purchase optiore fain value of the purchase option was
determined by management to be less than the ambtim deferred revenue.

If Monsanto elects to purchase the rights to thdusive field, a gain or loss on the sale will Beagnized at the time of purchase. If
Monsanto exercises its purchase option, we expestter into a new long-term supply agreement Witlnsanto pursuant to which Landec
would continue to be the exclusive supplier of lliteat polymer materials to Monsanto.

For each of the three months ended August 29, a@@iCAugust 30, 2009, Landec recognized $1.35 milliorevenue from the
Monsanto Agreement.
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4. Other License Agreements

In December 2005, Landec entered into an exclusigasing agreement with Aesthetic Sciences wher@bgthetic Sciences paid
Landec an upfront license fee of $250,000 for tkausive rights to use Landec's Inteliniématerials technology for the development of de:
fillers worldwide under the agreement. Landec wialko receive royalties on the sale of produdateriporating Landec’s technology. In
addition, the Company received shares of prefesteck originally valued at $1.3 million which repested a 19.9% ownership interest in
Aesthetic Sciences as of December 2005.

As part of the original agreement with Aesthetite8ces, Landec was to receive additional shares ticompletion of a specific
milestone. In November 2006, that milestone wasand as a result Landec received an additional0®@0shares of preferred stock originally
valued at $481,000. The receipt of the additi@®l,000 preferred shares did not change Landec2¥d 8wnership interest in Aesthetic
Sciences. During fiscal year 2009, Aesthetic Smeercompleted a second preferred stock offerinvghiich Landec did not participate and as a
result Landec’s ownership interest in AesthetieeBces was 17.3% as of August 29, 2010 and May®I@).2Aesthetic Sciences sold the rights
to its Smartfil™ Injector System on July 16, 20l1tandec has evaluated its investment in Aestheatier8es for impairment, utilizing a
discounted cash flow analysis under the termseptirchase agreement. Based on the terms ofdbetreale, the Company had determined
its investment was other than temporarily impagied therefore recorded an impairment charge of §lllon as of May 30, 2010. The
Company’s carrying value of its investment in Aesih Sciences of $792,000 is included in other ciament assets.

In March 2006, Landec entered into an exclusivense and research and development agreement wittrédducts and Chemicals, It
(“Air Products”™). Landec will provide research agielvelopment support to Air Products for three gegith a mutual option for two additional
years. The license fees are being recognized@ssie revenue over a three year period beginninghivV2006. In addition, in accordance with
the agreement, Landec receives 40% of the grodit gemerated from the sale of products by Air Rrcdd occurring after April 1, 2007, that
incorporate Landec’s Intelimer materials.

In September 2007, the Company amended its licgrasid supply agreement with Chiquita Brands Intéonal, Inc.
(“Chiquita). Under the terms of the amendmehg license for bananas was expanded to includ¢iaakali exclusive fields using Landec’s
BreatheWay® packaging technology, and a new exaugiense was added for the sale and marketimy@dados and mangos using Landec’s
BreatheWay packaging technology. The agreemeht@litquita, which terminates in December 2011 (Gitéghas a five year renewal option),
requires Chiquita to pay annual gross profit minmimsuo Landec in order for Chiquita to maintaineikslusive license for bananas, avocados and
mangos. Under the terms of the agreement, Chiquitst notify Landec before Decembet df each year whether it is going to maintain its
exclusive license for the following calendar yead éhus agree to pay the minimums for that yeamdec was notified by Chiquita in Novem
2009 that Chiquita wanted to maintain its excludigense for calendar year 2010 and thus agretithatime to pay the minimum gross profit
calendar year 2010.

In June 2010, Apio entered into an exclusive lieemgreement with Windset Farms (“Windset”) for Wdatlto utilize Landec’s
proprietary breathable packaging to extend thef §feebf greenhouse grown cucumbers, peppers amditoes (“exclusive products”). In
accordance with the agreement, Apio receive deatime upfront research and development fee o® ®0® and will receive license fees equal
to 3% of net revenue of the exclusive productszirigy the proprietary breathable packaging techgwlevith or without the BreatheWay®
trademark. The ongoing license fees are subjemttoial minimums of $150,000 for each of the thypes of exclusive product as each is added
to the exclusive agreement.

5. Stock-Based Compensatior
In the three months ended August 29, 2010, the @ospecognized stock-based compensation exper&#6f000 or $0.02 per basic
and diluted share, which included $244,000 forrretsid stock unit awards and $262,000 for stockoopgrants. In the three months ended

August 30, 2009, the Company recognized stock-besetgbensation expense of $220,000 or $0.01 pec hasi diluted share, which included
$119,000 for restricted stock unit awards and $1@ for stock option grants.
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The following table summarizes the stock-based @magtion by income statement line item:

Three Months  Three Months

Ended Ended
August 29, 2011 August 30, 200
Research and developme $ 146,000 $ 49,00(
Sales, general and administrative 360,00( 171,00(
Total stocl-based compensatic $ 506,00 $ 220,00(

As of August 29, 2010, there was $4.2 million dhtainrecognized compensation expense relatedwested equity compensation
awards granted under the Landec incentive stogkspldotal expense is expected to be recognizedtbgeveighted-average period of 2.5 years
for stock options and 2.4 years for restricted lstatit awards.

6. Net Income Per Diluted Share

The following table sets forth the computation dfitd net income (in thousands, except per sha@uats):
Three Months  Three Months
Ended Ended
August 29, 2011 August 30, 200!

Numerator:
Net income applicable to Common Stockholc $ 2,30¢ $ 2,18¢
Denominator
Weighted average shares for basic net income pee 26,50( 26,34¢
Effect of dilutive securities

Stock options and restricted stock units 21¢ 367
Weighted average shares for diluted net incomesipare 26,71¢ 26,71¢
Diluted net income per sha $ 0.0¢ $ 0.0¢

For the three months ended August 29, 2010 and #&fy 2009, the computation of the diluted nebine per share excludes the
impact of options to purchase 2.0 million shares &81,613 shares of Common Stock, respectivelgualk impacts would be antidilutive for
these periods.

7. Income Taxes

The estimated annual effective tax rate for figesr 2011 is currently expected to be approximad@Bt. The provision for income
taxes for the three months ended August 29, 20H84at million.

As of May 30, 2010, the Company had unrecognizedémefits of approximately $868,000. Includedha balance of unrecognized
tax benefits as of May 30, 2010 is approximatel@&@00 of tax benefits that, if recognized, wowddult in an adjustment to the Company’s
effective tax rate. The Company does not expectttisaamounts of unrecognized tax benefits willgesignificantly within the next twelve
months.

In accordance with accounting guidance, the Compbasydecided to classify interest and penaltiegedlto uncertain tax positions a
component of its provision for income taxes. Thenpany did not accrue interest and penalties ngldat the income tax on the unrecognized
tax benefits as of August 29, 2010 and May 30, 28 the amounts were not significant.

Due to tax attribute carryforwards, the Compansuilsject to examination for tax years 1994 forwandd.S. tax purposes. The
Company was also subject to examination in vargtage jurisdictions for tax years 1998 forward, o which were individually significant.
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8. Goodwill and Other Intangibles

The Company’s intangible assets are comprised stbower relationships with an estimated usefuldifevelve years and
trademarks/trade names and goodwill with indefitiites (collectively, “intangible assets”), whiche Company recognized in accordance with
accounting guidance (i) upon the acquisition oetdre in April 2010, our HAvased Biomaterials reporting unit, (ii) upon theuisition of Apic
in December 1999, which consists of our Food Prtedliechnology and Export reporting units and {igm the repurchase of all non controll
interests in the common stock of Landec Ag in Ddeen2006. Accounting guidance defines goodwillthe excess of the cost of an acquired
entity over the net of the estimated fair valuethefassets acquired and the liabilities assumddtatof acquisition.” All intangible assets,
including goodwill, associated with the acquisiBaf Lifecore and Apio were allocated to our HA-®@8iomaterials reporting unit and our
Food Products Technology reporting unit, respebtjyaursuant to accounting guidance based upoaltbeation of assets and liabilities
acquired and consideration paid for each reponimyy The consideration paid for the Export repmytunit approximated its fair market value at
the time of acquisition, and therefore no intangiésets were recorded in connection with the Cogipacquisition of this reporting
unit. Goodwill associated with the Technology lrising reporting unit consists entirely of goodwadbulting from the repurchase of the Landec
Ag non controlling interests.

The Company tests its intangible assets for impamtrat least annually, in accordance with accogrgudance. When evaluating
indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairmestcounting guidance requires the Company to contparéair value of the asset to its carrying
value to determine if there is an impairment |%¥ben evaluating goodwill for impairment, accountgngdance requires the Company to first
compare the fair value of the reporting unit tocisrying value to determine if there is an impanmnloss. If the fair value of the reporting unit
exceeds its carrying value, goodwill is not consedempaired; thus application of the second sfapetwo-step approach under accounting
guidance is not required. Application of the irgdobe assets impairment tests requires signifigadgment by management, including
identification of reporting units, assignment o$ets and liabilities to reporting units, assignnahintangible assets to reporting units, and the
determination of the fair value of each indefiriteed intangible asset and reporting unit basedhupojections of future net cash flows, discc
rates and market multiples, which judgments angeptimns are inherently uncertain.

Property, plant and equipment and finite-lived ingidle assets are reviewed for possible impairmdrnever events or changes in
circumstances occur that indicate that the carrgimgunt of an asset (or asset group) may not lowveeable. The Companyimpairment revie\
requires significant management judgment includisggmating the future success of product linesiriusales volumes, revenue and expense
growth rates, alternative uses for the assets stimi@ed proceeds from the disposal of the asshesCompany conducts quarterly reviews of
idle and underutilized equipment, and reviews bessrplans for possible impairment indicators. Impant occurs when the carrying amount of
the asset (or asset group) exceeds its estimatiae fundiscounted cash flows and the impairmevwigiwed as other than temporary. When
impairment is indicated, an impairment charge ¢®rded for the difference between the asset’s adlke and its estimated fair value.
Depending on the asset, estimated fair value malebermined either by use of a discounted cash fitmalel or by reference to estimated selling
values of assets in similar condition. The useifféent assumptions would increase or decreasedtimated fair value of assets and would
increase or decrease any impairment measurement.

The Company tested its indefinite-lived intangiatsets and goodwill for impairment as of July Z8,®and determined that no
adjustments to the carrying values of the intargésisets were necessary as of that date. Onteiyiéasis, the Company considers the need tc
update its most recent annual tests for possilgairmment of its intangible assets, based on managesmassessment of changes in its business
and other economic factors since the most recentarevaluation. Such changes, if significant atemal, could indicate a need to update the
most recent annual tests for impairment of thenigifale assets during the current period. The tesidilthese tests could lead to write-downs of
the carrying values of the intangible assets inctiveent period.

The Company uses the discounted cash flow (“DCppreach to develop an estimate of fair value. DR# approach recognizes that
current value is premised on the expected recéifpttore economic benefits. Indications of value developed by discounting projected future
net cash flows to their present value at a ratertifiects both the current return requirementthefmarket and the risks inherent in the specific
investment. The market approach was not usedite ¥he Food Products Technology, Hyaluronan-b&sechaterials and Technology
Licensing reporting units (the “Reporting Units®dause insufficient market comparables exist thkenhie Company to develop a reasonable
fair value of its intangible assets due to the uaiqature of each of the Company’s Reporting Units.

The DCF approach requires the Company to exerncggmjent in determining future business and findrioi@casts and the related
estimates of future net cash flows. Future net dasvs depend primarily on future product salesjolirare inherently difficult to predict. These
net cash flows are discounted at a rate that tsfleath the current return requirements of the iaakd the risks inherent in the specific
investment.
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The DCF associated with the Technology Licensimppréng unit is based on the Monsanto Agreemertt Wibnsanto. Under the
Monsanto Agreement, Monsanto has agreed to paydcafd a license fee of $2.6 million in cash pemyeafive years beginning in December
2006, and a fee of $4.0 million if Monsanto elgct¢erminate the Agreement, or $10.0 million if Mamnto elects to purchase the rights to the
exclusive field. If the purchase option is exezdibefore December 2011, or if Monsanto electerminate the Monsanto Agreement, all anr
license fees that have not been paid to Landec ildp@come due upon the purchase or terminatios.ofAugust 29, 2010, the fair value of the
Technology Licensing reporting unit, as determibgdhe DCF approach, exceeded its book value, lagr@fore, no intangible asset impairment
was deemed to exist.

The DCF associated with the Food Products Techyalggorting unit is based on management’s five-yeajection of revenues, gross
profits and operating profits by fiscal year anduases a 37% effective tax rate for each year. ament takes into account the historical
trends of Apio and the industry categories in whigtio operates along with inflationary factors, it economic conditions, new product
introductions, cost of sales, operating expensgstal requirements and other relevant data wherldping its projection. As of August 29,
2010, the fair value of the Food Products Technplegorting unit, as determined by the DCF approagheeded its book value, and therefore,
no intangible asset impairment was deemed to exist.

The fair value of indefinite and finite-lived intgible assets associated with our acquisition aédafe on April 30, 2010, was
determined using a DCF model based on managenfesgtgear projections of revenues, gross profitd aperating profits by fiscal year and
assumes a 33% effective tax rate for each yearaljlement takes into account the historical trendsfe€ore and the industry categories in
which Lifecore operates along with inflationary tlars, current economic conditions, new producbiditictions, cost of sales, operating expet
capital requirements and other relevant data wieseldping its projection. The trade name intangédsset was valued using the relief from
royalty valuation method and the customer relatigmitangible asset was valued using the multiggeexcess earnings method. The fair value
of goodwill was calculated as the excess of comatd® paid, including the fair value of contingeohsideration under the terms of the purcl
agreement, over the fair value of the tangibleiatehgible assets acquired less liabilities assunTgtk Company updated its analysis of the fair
value of the indefinite-lived intangible assets goddwill as of its annual impairment analysis datncluding that the fair value of the
Hyaluronan-based Biomaterials reporting unit, aermteined by the DCF approach, exceeded its boakeyand therefore, no intangible asset
impairment was deemed to exist. There were no impit indicators identified by the Company in itebysis of impairment associated with
acquired finite-lived intangible assets.

9. Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (finstirst-out method) or market and consisted @f fibllowing (in thousands):

August 29, May 30,

2010 2010
Raw materials $ 6,58t $ 6,86¢
Work in progres: 3,15¢ 2,01z
Finished goods 8,32¢ 7,22€
Total $ 18,07( $ 16,10%

10. Debt

On April 30, 2010 in conjunction with the acquisit of Lifecore, Lifecore entered into a new $20liom Credit Agreement with Wells
Fargo Bank N.A. (“Wells Fargo”) with a five yearte that provides for equal monthly principal payrseplus interest. All of Lifecore’assets
valued at approximately $79 million as of August 2010, have been pledged to secure the debt ettpursuant to the Credit
Agreement. Landec is the guarantor of the debt.

On August 19, 2004, Lifecore issued variable rathistrial revenue bonds (“IRB”). These bonds vessumed by Landec in the
acquisition of Lifecore (see Note 2). The bondseollateralized by a bank letter of credit whistsécured by a first mortgage on the Company
facility in Chaska, Minnesota. In addition, ther@pany pays an annual remarketing fee equal tdb@l2nd an annual letter of credit fee of
0.50%.

The Credit Agreement and the IRB contain certagtrietive covenants, which require Lifecore to mestain financial tests, including
minimum levels of net income, minimum quick ratminimum fixed coverage ratio and maximum capitgenditures.
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On August 9, 2010 and September 14, 2010, the Coyngaended its Credit Agreement with Wells Fargmtadify certain financial
covenants. As of August 29, 2010, the Companyiwasmpliance with all covenants.

Long-term debt consists of the following (in thonds):
August 29, 201  May 30, 201(
Credit agreement with Wells Fargo; due in monttdyments of $333,333 through
April 30, 2015 with interest payable monthly at aitplus 2% per annui $ 19,00C $ 19,66
Industrial revenue bond issued by Lifecore; duarinual payments through 2020 w
interest at a variable rate set weekly by the brendarketing agent (0.50% and

2.56% at August 29, 2010 and May 30, 2010, resypelg)i 4,158 4,108
Total 23,15¢ 23,77(
Less current portion (4,329 (4,527)
Long-term portion $ 18,82¢ $ 19,24¢

The maturities on the IRB are held in a sinkingdf@ecount, recorded in Prepaid expenses and athemt asset in the accompanying
Consolidated Balance Sheets and is paid out earhoyeSeptember L.

11. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is exposed to interest rate risks pifyrarough borrowings under its Credit Agreemauiitth Wells Fargo (see Note
10). Interest on all of the Company’s borrowingsler its Credit Agreement is based upon varialikrést rates. As of August 29, 2010, the
Company had borrowings of $19.0 million outstandimgler its Credit Agreement which bear interest atte equal to the one-month LIBOR
plus 2%. As of August 29, 2010, the interest matdorrowings under the Credit Agreement was angrat 2.375%.

In May 2010, the Company entered into a five-yasgrest rate swap agreement under the Companytit@mgreement which expires
on April 30, 2015. The interest rate swap wasglesied as a cash flow hedge of future interest paysmof LIBOR and has a notional amoun
$20 million. As a result of the interest rate swii@msaction, the Company fixed for a five-year pethe interest rate at 4.24% subject to market
based interest rate risk on $20 million of borroggmunder its Credit Agreement. The Company’s aliagns under the interest rate swap
transaction as to the scheduled payments were mfeachand secured on the same basis as is itatblig under the Credit Agreement. As of
August 29, 2010, the Company recorded to Other Gehgmsive Loss on the Consolidated Balance Sheetaraalized loss of $331,000, net of
taxes of $210,000, as a result of the interestaatp. The unrealized loss was based on Levedratehy for fair value measurements. If the
interest rate swap is terminated or the debt bagtbis paid off prior to April 30, 2015, the amowftunrealized loss or gain included in Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) would be reclassifiegbtrnings. The Company has no intentions of teatirig the interest rate swap or
prepaying the debt in the next twelve months. ifterest rate swap liability is included in oth@nncurrent liabilities as of August 29, 2010 and
May 30, 2010.

12. Related Party

Apio provides cooling and distributing services famrms in which the Chairman of Apio (the “Apio Giman”) has a financial interest
and purchases produce from those farms. Apiomlschases produce from Beachside Produce LLC fertgdhird parties. Beachside Produce
is owned by a group of entities and persons thaplguroduce to Apio, including the Apio ChairmaRevenues and the resulting accounts
receivable and cost of product sales and the iegudtcounts payable are classified as related ftarhs in the accompanying financial
statements as of August 29, 2010 and May 30, 26dda the three months ended August 29, 2010 arglst 30, 2009.

Apio's domestic commodity vegetable business whktedBeachside Produce in 2003. The Apio Chairisan12.5% owner in
Beachside Produce. During the three months endegigt 29, 2010 and August 30, 2009, the Comparogrezed revenues of $183,000 and
$210,000, respectively, from the sale of productBeachside Produce. The related accounts redeifrain Beachside Produce are classified as
related party in the accompanying financial statemeas of August 29, 2010 and May 30, 2010.
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All related party transactions are monitored quértey the Company and approved by the Audit Corteribf the Board of Directors.
13. Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss consists of net income and etiraprehensive income for which Landec includesgka in unrealized gains and
losses on its interest rate swap with Wells FargonkBN.A. Accumulated other comprehensive losg®rted as a component of stockholders’
equity. For the three months ended August 29026t comprehensive loss from the unrealizeddosthe interest rate swap, net of $105,000
of income taxes, was $152,000. There was no cdmepsive income or loss for the three months endeglist 30, 2009.

14. Stockholders’ Equity

During the three months ended August 29, 2010,1B7s¢hares of Common Stock were issued upon thengest restricted stock un
and upon the exercise of options under the Compgastylity plans.

During the three months ended August 29, 2010Cthvpany granted options to purchase 10,000 sh&somon stock and 3,333
restricted stock unit awards.

As of August 29, 2010 the Company has reservedndlidn shares of Common Stock for future issuaander its current and former
equity plans.

On July 14, 2010, the Company announced that tle@dBaf Directors of the Company had approved thabdishment of a stock
repurchase plan which allows for the repurchasgab $10 million of the Company’s Common Stockhe Company may repurchase its
common stock from time to time in open market pasds or in privately negotiated transactions. firhing and actual number of shares
repurchased is at the discretion of managemeiteo€ompany and will depend on a variety of factorduding stock price, corporate and
regulatory requirements, market conditions, thatied attractiveness of other capital deploymenpoofunities and other corporate
priorities. The stock repurchase program doeshbigate Landec to acquire any amount of its comstonk and the program may be modified,
suspended or terminated at any time at the Compadiscretion without prior notice. During the tam@onths ended August 29, 2010, the
Company repurchased on the open market 66,000sshaits Common Stock for $362,000.
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15. Business Segment Reportin

Landec operates in four business segments: the Fammtlicts Technology segment, the Export segmeatiA-based Biomaterials
segment and the Technology Licensing segment. Fbloe Products Technology segment markets and gpedalty packaged whole and fresh-
cut vegetables that incorporate the BreatheWayialhepackaging for the retail grocery, club stare food services industry. In addition, the
Food Products Technology segment sells Breathe\delgging to partners for noregetable products. The Export segment consigisvehue
generated from the purchase and sale of primatigleecommodity fruit and vegetable products to Asihe HA-based Biomaterials segment
sells products utilizing hyaluronan, a naturallgweing polysaccharide that is widely distributedhe extracellular matrix of connective tissues
in both animals and humans for medical use in titgl@imic, orthopedic and veterinary markets. Thehnology Licensing segment licenses
Landec’s patented Intellicoat seed coatings tddhming industry and licenses the Company’s Intelipolymers for personal care products and
other industrial products. Corporate includes ocafe general and administrative expenses, non Pozdiicts Technology interest income and
Company-wide income tax expenses. All of the asskthe Company are located within the Unitedetaf America. The Company’s
international sales are primarily to Europe, Canddéwvan, Indonesia, China and Japan. Operatindsdentifiable assets by business segment
consisted of the following (in thousands):

Three Months Ended August 29, Food Product HA-based Technology

2010 Technology Export Biomaterials Licensing Corporate TOTAL
Net sales $ 40,55¢ $ 16,48: $ 6,38t $ 1527 $ — % 64,95:
International sale $ 4,60 $ 16,44¢ $ 4,43 3% O $ O $ 25,48¢
Gross profit $ 6,36 $ 93z % 2,99t $ 1527 $ — 8 11,817
Net income (loss $ 3,60 3 377 % 694 $ 572 $ (2,942 $ 2,304
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 78z % 2 $ 484 $ 37 % — % 1,30¢
Interest incom $ 29 $ —  $ 26 $ — $ 52 $ 107
Interest expens $ 2 $ — 8 22t $ — 8 — 8 227
Income tax expens $ — 8 — 8 — 3 — 3 1,352 $ 1,352
Three Months Ended August 30,

2009

Net sales $ 41,85¢ $ 17,70 $ — 3 1,38t $ — 3 60,94:
International sale $ 3,43t 3 15,95 $ — 3 O $ O $ 19,38¢
Gross profit $ 6,381 $ 1,10¢ $ — $ 1,38 $ — 8 8,87(
Net income (loss $ 3,39t % 57¢ $ — % 74C $ (2,537 $ 2,18¢
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 71€ $ 3 $ — $ 43 3 — % 762
Interest incomt $ 32 $ — $ — 3 — $ 25€ $ 28¢
Interest expens $ 1 3 — 8 — $ — 8 — $ 1
Income tax expens $ — 8 — 8 — $ — 8 1,28. $ 1,28

During the three months ended August 29, 2010 amguAt 30, 2009, sales to the Company’s top fivéornsrs accounted for 42% and
50%, respectively, of revenues with the Companggsdustomer from the Food Products Technology sagrmmstco Wholesale Corp.,
accounting for 15% and 19% for the three monthedrligust 29, 2010 and August 30, 2009, respegtivEhe Company expects that, for the
foreseeable future, a limited number of customeag oontinue to account for a significant portioritefnet revenues.
16. Subsequent Events

On September 14, 2010, the Company amended itst@grtement with Wells Fargo to modify certaindircial covenants.

-17-




Iltem 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the unaudited consolidated financial stagats and accompanying notes
included in Part I—Item 1 of this Form 10-Q and ¢halited consolidated financial statements andrapamying notes and Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations included in Landec’s Annuap&t on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended May 30, 2010.

Except for the historical information containeddiar the matters discussed in this report are fod@oking statements within the
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities ExchangeofA1934. These forward-looking statements ingalertain risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materiallynirthose in the forward-looking statements. Po#émnisks and uncertainties include, without
limitation, those mentioned in this Form 10-Q aimdparticular any factors described below in Pkitdm 1A of this Form 10-Q and those
mentioned in Landec’s Annual Report on Form 10-Kthe fiscal year ended May 30, 2010. Landec ua#les no obligation to update or revise
any forward-looking statements in order to refleetnts or circumstances that may arise after theafahis report.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates

There have been no material changes to the Consparitytal accounting policies which are includedi aescribed in the Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended May 30, 2010 filed whie Securities and Exchange Commission on Augus2am).

The Company

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landecthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture aibmolymer products for food
and agricultural products, medical devices anchBeel partner applications that incorporate Landeatented polymer technologies. The
Company has two proprietary polymer technologyfptats: 1) Intelimer® polymers, and 2) HyaluronddA”") biopolymers. The Company’s
proprietary polymer technologies are the foundatiod a key differentiating advantage, upon whiahdec has built its business.

After the acquisition of Lifecore Biomedical, In¢Lifecore”) on April 30, 2010, Landec now has fatore businesses — Food Products
Technology, Export, HA-based Biomaterials and Tedbgy Licensing, each of which is described below.

Our wholly-owned subsidiary, Apio, operates our #@&woducts Technology business, combining Landedprietary food packaging
technology with the capabilities of a large natidioad supplier and value-added produce proceslpApio’s value-added operations, produce

is processed by trimming, washing, mixing, and paakg into bags and trays that incorporate LandaceatheWa)f) membrane
technology. The BreatheWay membrane increasetlgbedind reduces shrink (waste) for retailers,dod certain products, eliminates the need
for ice during the distribution cycle and helpsetsure that consumers receive fresh produce hyntleethe product makes its way through the

supply chain. Apio also licenses the BreatheWalinelogy to ChiquitaBrands International, Inc. (“Chiquitafpr packaging and distribution
bananas and avocados and to Windset Farms for giagkaf greenhouse grown cucumbers, peppers anatt@s

Apio also operates the Export business througBaisEx Trading Company (“Cal-Ex”). The Export usss purchases and sells whole
fruit and vegetable products to predominantly Asizarkets.

Our newly acquired wholly-owned subsidiary, Lifeepoperates our HA-based Biomaterials businesssgmancipally involved in the
development and manufacture of products utiliziggltironan, a naturally occurring polysaccharidé thavidely distributed in the extracellular
matrix of connective tissues in both animals anch&s. Lifecore’s products are primarily sold teethmedical segments: (1) Ophthalmic, (2)
Orthopedic and (3) Veterinary. Lifecore also siggphyaluronan to customers pursuing other medigplications, such as aesthetic surgery,
medical device coatings, tissue engineering andnpheeuticals. Lifecore leverages its propriet@myrfentation process to manufacture
premium, pharmaceutical-grade hyaluronan, andrapretary aseptic filling capabilities to delividA finished goods to its customers. Lifecore
also manufactures and sells its own HA-based fedghpods. Lifecore is known in the medical segmeasta premium supplier of HA. Its name
recognition allows Lifecore to acquire new custosreend sell new products with only a small marketingales capability.
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Landec’s Technology Licensing business developpretary polymer technologies and applies themide range of applications
including seed coatings and treatments, temperaidieators, controlled release systems, drug defivpressure sensitive adhesives and
personal care products. These applications arenssmialized through partnerships with third partiesulting in licensing and royalty
revenues. For example, Monsanto Company (“Mon8ahtts an exclusive license to our Intellicoat®deoating technology for specific seed
treatment applications, Air Products and Chemidals, (“Air Products”) has an exclusive licenseotar Intelimer polymers for personal care
products and Nitta Corporation (“Nitta”) licenseardec’s proprietary pressure sensitive adhesivassiin the manufacture of electronic
components by their customers.

Landec was incorporated on October 31, 1986. Wpteted our initial public offering in 1996 and cdommon Stock is listed on The
NASDAQ Global Select Market under the sym“LNDC.” Our principal executive offices are locatatt3603 Haven Avenue, Menlo Park,
California 94025 and our telephone number is (&8®-1650.

Description of Core Business

Landec participates in four core business segmepéo, Inc. with the Food Products Technology &xgbort businesses, Lifecore
Biomedical, Inc., with Hyaluronan-based Biomateyialisiness and Landec’s Technology Licensing basine

Landec Corporation

|

Proprictary Polymier Science Technology

Food Products Expont Hyaluronan-based Technology Licensing
Technology Bicmaternals

Food Products Technology Business

The Company began marketing its proprietary Intetibbased BreatheWay® membranes in 1996 for udeeifrésh-cut produce
packaging market, one of the fastest growing seg¢griarthe produce industry. Landec’s proprietarg&heWay packaging technology when
combined with fresh-cut or whole produce resultpackaged produce with increased shelf life andged shrink (waste) without the need for
ice during the distribution cycle. The resultinggucts are referred to as “value-added” produbsring the fiscal year ended May 30, 2010,
Apio shipped nearly seventeen million cartons @idoice to leading supermarket retailers, wholesaleosiservice suppliers and club stores
throughout the United States and internationaltynarily in Canada.

There are four major distinguishing characteristité\pio that provide competitive advantages in Ho®d Products Technology marl

Value-Added Supplier: Apio has structured its business as a marketesealtet of fresh-cut and whole value-added produtes focused
on selling products under its Eat Smart® brandathdr brands for its fresh-cut and whole value-ddateducts. As retail grocery and
club store chains consolidate, Apio is well posigd as a single source of a broad range of products

Reduced Farming Risks: Apio reduces its farming risk by not taking owstgp of farmland, and instead, contracts with gneser
produce. The year-round sourcing of produce isyadomponent to the fresh-cut and whole value-aglecessing business.

Lower Cost Structure: Apio has strategically invested in the rapidly ginogvfresh-cut and whole value-added business. 'A{di86,000
square foot value-added processing plant is auenaith state-of-the-art vegetable processing egeig. Virtually all of Apio’s
value-added products utilize Apio’s proprietary 8tteeWay packagingtechnology. Apio’s strategy is to operate onedargntral
processing facility in one of California’s largelstyest cost growing regions (Santa Maria Valley)l ase packaging technology to
allow for the nationwide delivery of fresh prodym®ducts.
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Expanded Product Line Using TechnologyApio, through the use of its BreatheWay packagiteghnology, is introducing on average
fifteen new value-added products each year. Theseproduct offerings range from various sizege$li-cut bagged products, to
vegetable trays, to whole produce, to vegetabkdsadnd snack packs. During the last twelve moithi® has introduced 12 new
products.

Apio established its Apio Packaging division in 8G0 advance the sales of BreatheWay packagingodatpy for shelf-life sensitive
vegetables and fruit. The Company’s specialty pgitigafor case liner products extends the shelfdifeertain produce commodities up to
50%. This shelf life extension can enable theaatiion of alternative distribution strategies trgefficiencies or reach new markets while
maintaining product quality to the end customer.

Apio Packaging’s first program has concentratetb@manas and was formally consummated when Apigezhieto an agreement to
supply Chiquita with its proprietary banana packggiechnology on a worldwide basis for the ripencmnservation and shelf-life extension of
bananas for most applications on an exclusive lzasisfor other applications on a non-exclusiveasi addition, Apio provides Chiquita with
ongoing research and development and process tegysupport for the BreatheWay membranes and lzagktechnical service support
throughout the customer chain in order to assifténdevelopment and market acceptance of the démim

For its part, Chiquita provides marketing, disttibn and retail sales support for Chiquita® banaswd worldwide in BreatheWay
packaging. To maintain the exclusive license, Gitdggmust meet quarterly minimum purchase threshofd3reatheWay banana packages.

In fiscal year 2008, the Company expanded the tige BreatheWay technology to include avocadosmatdgos under an expanded
licensing agreement with Chiquita. Commercial saltavocados packaged in Landec’s BreatheWay pauanto the food service industry
began late in fiscal year 2008 and commercial Irstdés began in fiscal year 2010.

In May 2007, Apio entered into an 18-month reseamth development agreement with Natick Soldier Rete Development &
Engineering Center, a branch of the U.S. Militaoydevelop commercial uses for Landec’s BreatheYékaging technology within the U.S.
Military by significantly increasing the shelf lifgf produce for overseas shipments. Apio is nowgproved vendor for its BreatheWay
packaging technology to the U.S. Military.

In June 2008, Apio entered into a collaboratioreagrent with Seminis Vegetable Seeds, Inc., a wimliged subsidiary of Monsanto,
to develop novel broccoli and cauliflower produittisthe exclusive sale by Apio in the North Ameriaaarket. These novel products will be
packaged in Landec’s proprietary BreatheWay pacigagnd will be sold to retail grocery chains, cttbres and the food service industry. Field
trials for the initial target varieties began ire thall of 2008 and will take several years to depel

In June 2010, Apio entered into an exclusive lieemgreement with Windset Farms for Windset toadiliandec’s proprietary
breathable packaging to extend the shelf life eeghouse grown cucumbers, peppers and tomatoes.

Export Business

Export revenues consist of revenues generatedthierpurchase and sale of primarily whole commofilitit and vegetable products to
Asia through Apio’s export company, Cal-Ex. ThepBr business is a buy/sell business that reaizmemmission-based margin on average in
the 6-7% range.

Hyaluronan-based Biomaterials Business

Our HA-based Biomaterials business, operated thraug Lifecore subsidiary, was acquired by Lande@pril 30, 2010.

Lifecore intends to use its proprietary fermentajiwocess and aseptic formulation and filling ekiperto be a leader in the developn
of HA-based products for multiple applications andake advantage of non-HA device and drug oppities which leverage our expertise in
HA manufacture and syringe filling capabilitiesleBents of Lifecore’s strategy include the follogin

. Establish strategic relationships with market leesde Lifecore will continue to develop applications firoducts with partners
who have strong marketing, sales and distributepabilities to end-user markets. Lifecore throitgistrong reputation and history of providing

premium HA products has been able to establish-teng relationships with the market leading comparsuch as Alcon and Abbott Medical
Optics in ophthalmology, and Musculoskeletal TraaspFoundation (MTF) and Novartis AG in orthopedic
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. Expand medical applications for hyaluronarbue to the growing knowledge of the unique cbignéstics of HA and the role
plays in normal physiology, Lifecore continuesdentify and pursue further uses for HA in other roaldapplications, such as wound care,
aesthetic surgery, adhesion prevention, drug dglivievice coatings and pharmaceuticals. Furthpliggiions may involve expanding process
development activity and/or additional licensingethnology.

. License HA technology from third partied.ifecore currently has no commercial products usirgss-linking technology and
as a result, Lifecore entered into a world-widelesize license and development agreement with {egeland Clinic Foundation to develop and

commercialize HA-based products and related appics. The license is for patented HA-based crvdsrg technology, CorgeTI"’I
Biohydrogel products, that can be used for praglircaesthetics, orthopedics, ophthalmology andratiedical fields. Given the broad number
of applications, Lifecore anticipates that it vallblicense the technology for certain applicatiwhde retaining manufacturing rights.

. Utilize manufacturing infrastructure to pursue cat aseptic filling and fermentation opportunitiesifecore will continue
to evaluate providing contract services for oppaittes that are suited for the capital and facilityestment related to aseptic filling equipment,
fermentation and purification.

. Maintain flexibility in product development and plyprelationships. Lifecore’s vertically integrated development and
manufacturing capabilities allow it to establishaiety of relationships with global corporate paris. Lifecore’s role in these relationships
extends from supplying HA raw materials to manufeaog of aseptically-packaged, finished steriledquats to developing and manufacturing its
own proprietary products.

Technology Licensing Businesses
The Technology and Market Opportunity: Intellicoat Seed Coatings

Following the sale of FCD, Landec Ag'’s strategy haen to work closely with Monsanto to further depeour patented, functional
polymer coating technology for sale and/or liceggimthe seed industry. In accordance with isrge and supply agreement with Monsanto,
Landec Ag is currently focused on commercializingducts for the seed corn market and then plabsaaden the technology to other seed crop
applications.

Landec's Intellicoat seed coating applicationsd@signed to control seed germination timing, inseeerop yields, reduce risks and
extend crop-planting windows. These coatings areeatly available on hybrid corn, soybeans and rivddeed corn used for seed production. In
fiscal year 2000, Landec Ag launched its first coencial product, Pollinator PIu® coatings, which is a coating application used ®dse
companies as a method for spreading pollinatiandrease yields and reduce risk in the productidmybrid seed corn. There are approxima
650,000 acres of seed production in the UnitedeStand in 2010 Pollinator Plus was used by 10 seegbanies on approximately 18% of the
seed corn production acres in the U.S.

Monsanto announced in 2008 that it had formed almesiness called the Seed Treatment Business wilichllow Monsanto to
develop its seed treatment requirements interndllye concept of seed treatments is to place atticgdde or fungicide directly onto the seed
surface in order to protect the seed and the sepd$ it emerges. Landec’s Intellicoat seed cgagnhnology could be an integral and
proprietary part of Monsanto’s commitment to builglia major position in seed treatments worldwideising Landec’s seed coatings as a
“carrier” of insecticides/fungicides which can begknsed at the appropriate time based on timeiloresnperature. During fiscal year 2010 we
amended our agreement with Monsanto and as a msuitevelopment activities are focused on a speethnology of interest to Monsanto.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: I ntelimer Polymer Applications

We believe our technology has commercial poteiriial wide range of industrial, consumer and medigglications beyond those
identified in our other segments. For example,cmre patented technology, Intelimer materials, lmamnised to trigger release of catalysts,
insecticides or fragrances just by changing thepemature of the Intelimer materials or to activadéesives through controlled temperature
change. In order to exploit these opportunitieshave entered into and will enter into licensingd aollaborative corporate agreements for
product development and/or distribution in cerfééids. However, given the infrequency and unpedility of when the Company may enter
into any such licensing and research and developareangements, the Company is unable to disctedaancial expectations in advance of
entering into such arrangements.
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Industrial Materials and Adhesivt

Landec’s industrial product development strategy ifocus on coatings, catalysts, resins, addithresadhesives in the polymer
materials market. During the product developméades, the Company identifies corporate partnessipport the ongoing development and
testing of these products, with the ultimate gddicensing the applications at the appropriatestim

Intelimer Latent Catalyst Polymer Syste
Landec has developed latent catalysts useful ienehig pot-life, extending shelf life, reducing we&and improving thermoset cure

methods. Some of these latent catalysts are diyrteging distributed by Akzo-Nobel Chemicals Btfirough our licensing agreement with Air
Products. The rights to develop and sell Landit&nt catalysts and personal care technologies licansed to Air Products in March 2006.

Personal Care and Cosmetic Applicatic

Landec’s personal care and cosmetic applicatioasesly is focused on supplying Intelimer materialsndustry leaders for use in
lotions and creams, as well as color cosmeticstitiks and hair care. The Company's partner, Adekcts, is currently shipping products to
L'Oreal, The Mentholatum Company and other compafoe use in lotions and creams. The rights tcetgyand sell Landec’s polymers for
personal care products were licensed to Air PradiimcMarch 2006 along with the latent catalyst tigh

Intelimer Drug Delivery Polymer

Landec has been developing both biodegradable amdbiodegradable polymers for use in drug delivaplications targeting the use
of its highly crystalline polymers and the tunapheysical properties to minimize or eliminate buesttend drug release profiles and deliver novel
valuable properties to the pharma industry.

Results of Operations

Revenuegin thousands):

Three months Three months
ended 8/29/1( ended 8/30/0¢ Change

Apio Value Added $ 39,64t $ 41,29: (4)%
Apio Packaging 91: 564 62%
Food Technology 40,55¢ 41,85¢ 3%
Export 16,48: 17,70: ("%
Total Apio 57,04: 59,55¢ (4%
HA 6,38t — N/M
Tech. Licensing 1,52 1,38t 10%
Total Revenues $ 64,95! $ 60,94: 7%
Apio Value Added

Apio’s value-added revenues consist of revenuesrgéed from the sale of specialty packaged frestaed whole value-added
processed vegetable products that are washed akdged in our proprietary packaging and sold udgeéo’s Eat Smart brand and various
private labels. In addition, value-added reverinekide the revenues generated from Apio Coolirig, & vegetable cooling operation in which
Apio is the general partner with a 60% ownershigifimn.

The decrease in Apio’s value-added revenues fothttee months ended August 29, 2010 compared thirthejuarter of last year was
primarily due to a decrease in value-added unéssablumes of 7% partially offset by a product rlivange to greater sales of higher priced tray
products from lower priced bag products compareti¢csame period last year.
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Apio Packaging

Apio packaging revenues consist of Apio’s packadeapnology business using its BreatheWay membieaieology. The first
commercial application included in Apio packagis@ur banana packaging technology.

The increase in Apio packaging revenues for theettmonths ended August 29, 2010 compared to the parnod last year was
primarily due to the sale of BreatheWay membrandshiquita for use on avocado applications.

Export

Apio export revenues consist of revenues genefatedthe purchase and sale of primarily whole comitydfruit and vegetable
products to Asia by Cal-Ex. Apio records revengeat to the sale price to third parties becautsk@s title to the product while in transit.

The decrease in revenues in Apio’s export busifersthe three months ended August 29, 2010 compartite same period last year
was due to the discontinuation of the domestic $rli/business at the end of fiscal year 2010, tieguin $1.7 million of lower domestic sales
partially offset by a $494,000 increase in expates.

Hyaluronan-based (“HA") Biomaterials

The Company’s Lifecore subsidiary principally geates revenue through the sale of products contaidu. Lifecore was acquired on
April 30, 2010.

Technology Licensing
Technology licensing revenues consist of reveneegi@ated from the licensing agreements with Momsakit Products and Nitta.

The increase in Technology Licensing revenuesheitiiree months ended August 29, 2010 compardtbtsame period of the prior
year was not significant to consolidated Landeeneres.

Gross Profit (in thousands):

Three months Three months
ended 8/29/10 ended 8/30/09 Change

Apio Value Added $ 5611 $ 5,86¢ (4)%
Apio Packaging 752 51€ 46%
Food Technology 6,36: 6,381 (0%
Export 932 1,10¢ (16)%
Total Apio 7,29¢ 7,48¢ 3%
HA 2,99t — N/M
Tech. Licensing 1,527 1,38t 10%
Total Gross Profit $ 11,817 $ 8,87( 33%

General

There are numerous factors that can influence gnas# including product mix, customer mix, manctiaring costs, volume, sale
discounts and charges for excess or obsolete iomgrio name a few. Many of these factors inflleenc are interrelated with other
factors. Therefore, it is difficult to preciselyantify the impact of each item individually. T@empany includes in cost of sales all of the costs
related to the sale of products in accordance Wigh generally accepted accounting principles. séhmsts include the following: raw materials
(including produce, casein, seeds and packagimggtdabor, overhead (including indirect laborpdeciation, and facility related costs) and
shipping and shipping related costs. The followdggussion surrounding gross profit includes manaent's best estimates of the reasons for
the changes for the first quarter of fiscal yeat2B8ompared to the same period last year as odtlinthe table above.
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Apio Value-Added

The decrease in gross profit for Apio’s value-adgpecialty packaged vegetable business for the thienths ended August 29, 2010
compared to the same period last year was primduig/to the 4% decrease in revenues.

Apio Packaging

The increase in gross profit for Apio Packagingtfa three months ended August 29, 2010 compartetteame period last year was
primarily due to the sale of BreatheWay membrane3Hiquita for use on avocado applications.

Export

Apio’s export business is a buy/sell business thalizes a commission-based margin in th&&range. The decrease in gross profi
Apio’s export business during the three months drflegust 29, 2010 compared to the same period/éestwas due to the 7% decrease in
revenues and from a change in the mix of expordyets that resulted in lower per unit margins.

HA-based Biomaterials

Lifecore was acquired on April 30, 2010.

Technology Licensing

The increase in Technology Licensing gross profittfie three months ended August 29, 2010 comparttee same period of the prior
year was due to increased royalty revenues fronPAoducts and Nitta.

Operating Expenseqin thousands):

Three months Three months
ended 8/29/10 ended 8/30/09 Change

Research and Devel opment:

Apio $ 222 % 294 (24)%
HA 1,054 — N/M
Tech. Licensing 95E 64t 48%
Total R&D $ 2,23: $ 93¢ 13&%
Selling, General and Administrative:
Apio $ 3,021 $ 3,06: D)%
HA 98¢ — N/M
Corporate 1,642 1,507 9%
Total S,G&A $ 5,652 $ 4,57C 24%

Research and Development

Landec’s research and development expenses consigtrily of expenses involved in product developitrend commercialization
initiatives. Research and development efforts@bAare focused on the Company’s proprietary BrAthy membranes used for packaging
produce, with recent focus on extending the siifeliof bananas and other shelf-life sensitive vallets and fruit. In the HA business, the
research and development efforts are focused orpnesiucts and applications for HA-based biomateridh the Technology Licensing
business, the research and development efforfeansed on uses for the proprietary Intelimer paysroutside of food and HA.

The increase in research and development expenstgefthree months ended August 29, 2010 compardét same period last year
was primarily due to the research and developmeereses for Lifecore and from an increase in sifiestaff at Corporate to support the
development of new product applications.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses copsiwarily of sales and marketing expenses astatiaith Landec’s product sales
and services, business development expenses dhdrstadministrative expenses.
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The increase in selling, general and administrakgenses for the three months ended August 29, @hpared to the same period
last year was primarily due to the selling, genaral administrative expenses for Lifecore.

Other (in thousands):

Three months Three months
ended 8/29/10 ended 8/30/09 Change

Interest Income $ 107 $ 28¢ (63)%
Interest Expense $ (227 $ 1) N/M
Other Expense $ (58) $ — N/M
Income Taxes $ (1,352 $ (1,287) 5%
Non controlling interest $ 99) $ (182) (46)%

Interest Income

The decrease in interest income for the three nsoerided August 29, 2010 compared to the same pesbgear was primarily due to
less cash to investment due to the cash used toraddgfecore on April 30, 2010 and from lower ydslon investments due to declines in interest
rates.

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense during the thi®hms ended August 29, 2010 compared to the sanwgast year was due to the
new credit facility entered into on April 30, 20itDconjunction with the acquisition of Lifecore.

Other Expenses

The other expense is for the amortization of ttsealint on Lifecore’s earn out obligation (see Njjte
Lifecore was acquired on April 30, 2010.

Income Taxes

The increase in the income tax expense is dué®% ancrease in net income before taxes duringhreetmonths ended August 29,
2010 compared to the same period last year.

Non controlling Interest
The non controlling interest consists of the lidifgartners’ equity interest in the net income ofA@ooling, LP.

The decrease in the non controlling interest ferttiree months ended August 29, 2010 comparecktfirh quarter of last year was not
significant.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of August 29, 2010, the Company had cash arl eqsivalents of $9.9 million, a net decrease af.$illion from $27.8 million &
May 30, 2010.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Landec generated $4.4 million of cash flow frommapieg activities during the three months ended ys1@9, 2010 compared to
generating $4.3 million of cash flow from operatagfivities for the three months ended August 80X The primary sources of cash from
operating activities during the three months endledust 29, 2010 were from (1) generating $2.3 onillof net income, (2) non-cash related net
expenses of $1.3 million and (3) a net increasg78f7,000 in working capital. The primary changeworking capital were (a) a $2.0 million
increase in inventories resulting from the timirfgexeipts and the build up of inventories at Api@dvance of the holiday season, (b) a $3.4
million increase in accounts payable resulting fithm timing of payments and the increase in costt#s due to August 2009 cost of sales b
higher than May 2009 cost of sales, and (c) a 8fllbn decrease in deferred revenue primarily thueescognizing $1.4 million of revenue
associated with deferred revenue from the Monskg#asing agreement during the first three monthfssoal year 2011.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the thremnths ended August 29, 2010 was $22.1 millionmaned to $44.3 million for the
same period last year. The primary uses of cagfvasting activities during the first quarter afdal year 2011 were for the purchase of $1.7
million of property, plant and equipment primarity the further expansion of Apio’s value-addedgassing facility and the further automation
of Apio’s value-added processing facility and theghase of equipment at Lifecore to support thataadof new customers and from the net
purchases of $20.5 million of marketable securities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities for the thmeanths ended August 29, 2010 was $159,000 companeet cash provided by
financing activities of $569,000 for the same petiast year. The use of cash in financing acésitiuring the first quarter of fiscal year 2011
was primarily from $615,000 of long-term debt paytseand the repurchase of $362,000 of the Compamg&anding Common Stock, partially
offset by the tax benefit from stock-based compemsaf $804,000

Capital Expenditures

During the three months ended August 29, 2010, eardntinued its expansion of Apio’s value-addeatpssing facility and
purchased vegetable processing equipment to sughoftirther automation of Apis’value added processing facility and it purchasgdpmen
to support the addition of new customers at LifecoFhese expenditures represented the majorityec$1.7 million of capital expenditures.

Debt

On April 30, 2010 in conjunction with the acquisitiof Lifecore, Lifecore entered into a new $20limil Credit Agreement with Wells
Fargo Bank N.A. (“Wells Fargo”) with a five yearte that provides for equal monthly principal payrseplus interest. The Credit Agreement
contains certain restrictive covenants, which reglifecore to meet certain financial tests, inghgdminimum levels of net income, minimum
quick ratio, minimum fixed coverage ratio and manimcapital expenditures. All of Lifecore’s asseése been pledged to secure the debt
incurred pursuant to the Credit Agreement. Laridelee guarantor of the debt. On August 9, 2010%egtember 14, 2010, the Company
amended its Credit Agreement with Wells Fargo temadhcertain financial covenants. As of AugustZ®,0, $19.0 million was outstanding
under the Credit Agreement. The Company was inptiamce with all financial covenants as of Augudt 2010.

On May 4, 2010, the Company entered into an inteegs swap agreement that has the economic effestdifying the variable
interest obligations associated with the $20 mill@redit Agreement so that the interest payabédfectively fixed at a rate of 4.24% (see Note
11).

Landec is not a party to any agreements with, arm@ments to, any special purpose entities thatlavoanstitute material off-balance
sheet financing other than the operating lease doments.

Landec’s future capital requirements will depenchamerous factors, including the progress of iseaech and development programs;
the continued development of marketing, sales astdltlition capabilities; the ability of Landeceastablish and maintain new collaborative and
licensing arrangements; any decision to pursuetiaddl acquisition opportunities; weather condidhat can affect the supply and price of
produce, the timing and amount, if any, of paymeeteived under licensing and research and develnpagreements; the costs involved in
preparing, filing, prosecuting, defending and edifog intellectual property rights; the ability toraply with regulatory requirements; the
emergence of competitive technology and markeefgrthe effectiveness of product commercializasiotivities and arrangements; and other
factors. If Landec’s currently available fundgyether with the internally generated cash flow froperations are not sufficient to satisfy its
capital needs, Landec would be required to seekiadal funding through other arrangements withatobrative partners, additional bank
borrowings and public or private sales of its si#im&. There can be no assurance that additiamald, if required, will be available to Landec
favorable terms, if at all.
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Landec believes that its cash from operations,gaieith existing cash, cash equivalents and marketsdxcurities will be sufficient to
finance its operational and capital requirementsafdeast the next twelve months.

Iltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

None.
Item 4. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated, with participation of©ief Executive Officer and our Chief Financialffioér, the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of the etitegberiod covered by this Quarterly Report omir@0-Q. Based on this evaluation, our CI
Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officeave concluded that our disclosure controls andguoes are effective in ensuring that
information required to be disclosed in reportsdilinder the Exchange Act is recorded, processetnarized and reported within the time
periods specified by the Securities and Exchangar@ission, and are effective in providing reasonalsieurance that information required to be
disclosed by the Company in such reports is accatadland communicated to the Company’s manageimehtgding its Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropritdeallow timely decisions regarding required distire.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repagrtin

There were no changes in our internal controls émencial reporting during the quarter ended Audi® 2010 that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallfeaf, our internal controls over financial repogtin
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
Iltem 1. Legal Proceedings
The Company is involved in litigation arising inetmormal course of business. The Company is dlyreot a party to any leg
proceedings which management believes could réstie payment of any amounts that would be mdtarithe business or financial condit
of the Company.
Item 1A. Risk Factors

There have been no material changes to the Consgpasly'‘factors which are included and describetthénForm 10-K for the fiscal year
ended May 30, 2010 filed with the Securities andiaxnge Commission on August 12, 2010.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities @ahUse of Proceeds
(c) The following table contains the Company’s &toegpurchases of equity securities for the firsirnter of the fiscal year 2011

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

(d)
Maximum Number
(c) (or Approximate
Dollar Value) or
Total Number of Shares | Shares (or Units)
(a) (b) (or Units) Purchased as | that May Yet Be
Part of Publicly Purchased Under
Total Number of Shares Average Price Paid per Announced Plans or the Plans or
Period (1) (or Units) Purchased Share (or Unit) Programs Programs
Month #1 May 30, 2010 td
June 27, 2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Month #2 June 28, 2010 t¢
July 25, 2010 0 N/A 0 $10,000,000
Month #3 July 26, 2010 tg
August 29, 2010 66,000 $5.48 66,000 $9,638,000
TOTAL 66,000 $5.48 66,000 $9,638,000
(1) The reported periods conform to the Company’s fisakendar composed of thirteen weeks under a Aweeeek and 5 week

structure.

On July 14, 2010, the Company announced that tle@dBaf Directors of the Company had approved thabdishment of a stock
repurchase plan which allows for the repurchasgdab $10 million of the Company’s Common StockeTCompany may repurchase its
Common Stock from time to time in open market pasds or in privately negotiated transactions. tirhang and actual number of shares
purchased is at the discretion of management oftmpany and will depend on a variety of factams|uding stock price, corporate and
regulatory requirements, market conditions, thatired attractiveness of other capital deploymenpoofunities and other corporate
priorities. The stock repurchase program doe®hligate Landec to acquire any amount of its Comi@tmtk and the program may be modif
suspended or terminated at any time at the Compatigtretion without prior notice.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of SecurtHolders

None.

Item 5. Other Information
None.

Iltem 6. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Title:




10.31

Amended and Restated License, Supply and R&D égent dated November 27, 2009 by and among thestRaufi,
Landec Ag, LLC and Monsanto Company, incorporatectin by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the RegigtsaCurrent
Report on Form -K dated December 3, 20C

10.32+ Amendment No. 2 to the Credit Agreement by artdvben Lifecore Biomedical, LLC and Wells Fargo BaNKA. dated

31.1+
31.2+
32.1+
32.2+

+

September 14, 201

CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&ane-Oxley Act of 2002
CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb@ae-Oxley Act of 2002
CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&ae-Oxley Act of 2002
CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb8ae-Oxley Act of 2002

Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly causisdRaport to be signed on its bel
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

LANDEC CORPORATION

By: s/ Gregory S. Skinne
Gregory S. Skinne
Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial Off
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office

Date: October 1, 2010
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Execution Copy
SECOND AMENDMENT ToO CREDIT AGREEMENT
THIS SEcOND AMENDMENT To CREDIT AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is entered into as of September 14, 2010, by anddee
LiIFEcORE BiomepicaL , LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company ‘Borrower” ), and WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
(“Bank” ).
REcCITALS
WHEREAS, Borrower is currently indebted to Bank pursuanthie terms and conditions of that certain Credjte®ment, dated and m:
as of April 30, 2010, by and between Borrower arahiB(as amended, restated, modified and/or suppleaidrom time to time, théCredit
Agreemer” ).

WHEREAS , Bank and Borrower have agreed to certain chaimgése terms and conditions set forth in the Crédjteement and ha
agreed to amend the Credit Agreement to refledt shanges.

Now, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sidficy of which are hereby acknowledged, the patiereto agree tt
the Credit Agreement shall be amended as follows:

1. Definitions . Each capitalized term used and not otherwiséne@fherein has the meaning ascribed thereto inCiiesli
Agreement.

2. Amendments to Credit Agreemerbubject to Section 5 hereof, the Credit Agrednsehereby as follows:

(a) Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreementhéereby amended by amending and restating in #émgirety each of the followir

definitions as follows:

“Fixed Charge Coverage Ratiofheans, as of the last day of each fiscal quart&oofower, the ratio of (a) the sum
(i) Net Income After Taxes as of such fiscal quaead, plus (ii) depreciation expense, amortization expenssh azapite
contributions, increases in subordinated debt amalcash expenses associated with the issuance of sgédns of th
Companies, in each case, to the extent recognizeidgdthe period attributable to such Net IncomdeAfTaxes,minus
(i) management fees, dividends, distributions dedreases in subordinated debt of the Compamiessdh case, to the ext
recognized during the period attributable to suet Ilcome After Taxes, to (b) the sum of (x) Apabée Current Indebtedne
as of such date, plus (y) the aggregate of capétdliease payments of the Companies recognizedgdime period applicable
the computation of Net Income After Taxes refetath the foregoing clause (a)(i).




“Net Income” means, (i) for each fiscal quarter ending on oiokefMay 31, 2011, fiscal year-to-date aftex-ne
income from continuing operations of the Comparisof such fiscal quarter end, as determined iordance with GAAF
and (ii) for each fiscal quarter ending after Mdy 3011, aftetax net income from continuing operations of tharpanies fc
the then ending four fiscal quarter period, asmeitged in accordance with GAAP.

(b) Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreemenhéreby amended by adding the following definitiobereto in such manner as to re
proper alphabetic order of the terms defined tmerei

“Applicable Current Indebtednesgheans:

(a)as of the last day of Borrower’s fiscal quarérding August 31, 2010, the aggregate of lterga debt an
subordinated debt that, as of the last day of Beerts fiscal quarter ending May 31, 2010, was schedidedature during tt
one fiscal quarter period ending August 31, 2010;

(b)as of the last day of Borrower’s fiscal quaréerding November 30, 2010, the aggregate of kengr debt an
subordinated debt that, as of the last day of Beerts fiscal quarter ending May 31, 2010, was schedidedature during tt
two fiscal quarter period ending November 30, 2010;

(c)as of the last day of Borrower’s fiscal quarerding February 28, 2011, the aggregate of kengr debt an
subordinated debt that, as of the last day of Beerts fiscal quarter ending May 31, 2010, was schedidedature during tt
three fiscal quarter period ending February 28,12@hd

(d)as of any date of determination occurring on lémt day of any fiscal quarter of Borrower endimg or afte
May 31, 2011, the aggregate of long-term debt amdlinated debt that, as of the last day of Boers\fiscal quarter endit
one year prior to such date of determination, vwadeduled to mature during the four fiscal quartniqu ending on such d:
of determination.

(c) Section 1.1 of the Credit Agreemenhéreby amended by deleting the definition oftdren “Warburg Acquisition” set fortt
therein in its entirety, without replacement.

(d) Section 6.3(a)(i) of the Credit Agmeent is hereby amended and restated in its entiefpllows:
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0] Minimum Net Income After Taxg#) Borrower, together with the other Companies, widintain
as of the last day each fiscal quarter, Net Incévfter Taxes of not less than $1.00.

(B) Borrower, together with other Companiedl] not, at any time, have Net Income After Taxdss:
than or equal to $1.00 for any two (2) consecufiseal quarters.

For purposes of this Section 6.3(a)(i) and Seddi@fa)(iii), “Net Income After Taxesieans Net Income, provid
that Net Income After Taxes shall be determined dbrfiscal periods ending on or before April 301D, as reported
Borrower’s audited financial statements for suchiqus (i.e., since for such periods Borrower wédisregarded entityfor tax
purposes, as if Borrower was aGdrporation under the IRC), and for all fiscal pels ending after April 30, 2010, to the ex
that Borrower is treated as a pass through ertityax purposes, by calculating Net Income befaxes$ as of the end of st
fiscal period minus dividends and other distribnsigpaid during the same period for which Net Incdrae been calculated
each of Holdings and any other member of the Boerow connection with its federal income tax lidtlil(and, if applicable
state income tax liability) attributable to its shaof Borrowers taxable income (determined in accordance withIRE)
(including estimated tax payments determined indgfzoth by Borrower which are required to be magetb members wit
respect thereto).

(e) “Exhibit B-1"to the Credit Agreement is hereby deleted in itirety and Exhibit A attached hereto is substituteerefor an
shall be deemed for all purposes the “Exhibit Brdférred to in the Credit Agreement.

3. Survival of Terms; Interpretation Except as specifically provided herein, all terand conditions of the Credit Agreenr
remain in full force and effect, without waiver orodification. This Amendment and the Credit Agreamshall be read together, as
document. The Recitals hereto, including the tedefined therein, are incorporated herein by tefsrence and acknowledged by Borrowe
be true, correct and accurate.

4, Representations, Warranties and CovenanBorrower remakes all representations and wagardontained in the Cre
Agreement (except to the extent that such repraens and warranties relate solely to an earkedn which case Borrower confirms that <
representations and warranties were correct dseoflate made) and reaffirm all covenants set fimthein. Borrower further certifies that a:
the date of this Amendment there exists no Defaulivent of Default, in each case, as defined énGhedit Agreement.

5. Effective Date This Amendment will become effective as of tlaedfirst set forth above (tti&ffective Date”), provided the
all of the following conditions precedent have beatisfied on or before September 30, 2010:
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(a) Bank shall have received a duly exatwutriginal (or, if elected by Bank, an executecsiaile copy, to be followed promp
by delivery of an executed original) of each of tbkowing, duly executed by each party thereto antbrm and substance satisfactory to Bank:

0] this Amendment;
(ii) the General Consent and Reaffirmatitached hereto; and
(i) such other documents as Bank may rexjuitrder any other Section of this Amendment.

(b) All of the representations and watiesicontained herein (or incorporated herein gremce) are true and correct as of
Effective Date.

(c) All legal matters incidental heretwB be reasonably satisfactory to Bank’s counsel.

6. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in two or mowntarparts, each of which shall be deemed to bariginal
but all of which together shall constitute one #melsame instrument. Delivery of an executed apart of a signature page to this Amendr
by telefacsimile shall be as effective as delivefra manually executed counterpart of this Amendmen

7. Severability. If any term or provision of this Amendment sHaél deemed prohibited by or invalid under any apblie law
such provision shall be invalidated without affagtthe remaining provisions of this Amendment @ @redit Agreement.

8. Governing Law. This Amendment shall be governed by and condtineaccordance with the internal laws of the St
California.
9. Non-Impairment Except as expressly provided herein, nothinthism Agreement shall alter or affect any provisioondition

or covenant contained in the Loan Documents orcaffeimpair any rights, powers, or remedies of IBahbeing the intent of the parties hel
that the provisions of the Loan Documents shalticoe in full force and effect except as expresstydified hereby.

[Signatures on Next Page]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendmeérg executed as of the day and year first writteyve.

LiFEcOREBIOMEDICAL, LLC, WELLS FARGO BANK,

a Minnesota limited liability compar NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
By: /s/ Dennis J. Allinghar By: /s/ Tim Palmer
Dennis J. Allinghan Name:Tim Palmer

President and Chief Executive Officer Title: Vice-Presiden

Signature Page to Second Amendment To Credit Agreem




Each of the undersigned guarantors of, and/or thady pledgors having pledged property securifigindebtedness of I[EECORE
BiomepicAL , LLC hereby: (i) consents to the foregoing Secangendment to Credit Agreement dated as of Septefvhe?010; (ii) reaffirm
its obligations under its respective guaranty, sgcagreement and/or pledge agreement; (iii) ieaff its waivers of each and every one of
defenses to such obligations as set forth in itpeetive guaranty, security agreement and/or pledgeement; and (iv) reaffirms that
obligations under its respective guaranty, secwifyeement and/or pledge agreement are separasistimdt from the obligations of any otl
party under such Second Amendment to Credit Agregentiee Credit Agreement referred to therein areddtiher Loan Documents (as define

the Credit Agreement).

GENERAL CONSENT AND REAFFIRMATION

AGREEDAND ACKNOWLEDGED AS OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2010:

LIFECORE BIOMEDICAL, INC.

By: /s/ Dennis J. Allinghar

APIO, INC.

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinne

Dennis J. Allinghan
President/Secretal

CAL Ex TRADING COMPANY

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinne

Gregory S. Skinne
Vice Presiden

LanDeEC AG, LLC

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinne¢

Gregory S. Skinne
Vice Presiden

LANDEC CORPORATION

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinne

Gregory S. Skinne
Treasurer/Secretal

Gregory S. Skinne
Chief Financial Officel

Signature Page to General Consent and Reaffirmation




ExHiBIT A
TO SECOND AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

Exhibit B-1
FormM OF COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(LiFECORE BlomEDICAL , LLC)
To: Caroline Peyton

Wells Fargo Bank, NatioAalsociation

Date: , 201

Subject: Lifecore Biomedical, LLC
Financial Statements
In accordance with our Credit Agreement, datedfaspoil 30, 2010, as amended (th€redit Agreement”), attached are the financ

statements of Lifecore Biomedical (thBorrower” ) as of and for , 20 (fReporting Date” ) and the year-taolate
period then ended (tH€urrent Financials” ). All terms used in this certificate have the mags given in the Credit Agreement.

| certify that the Current Financials have beenppred in accordance with GAAP, subject to yead audit adjustments, and fa
present the Companies’ financial condition as efdhte thereof.

Events of Default (Check one):

O The undersigned does not have knowledge of thermammee of a Default or Event of Default under thredt Agreement exce
as previously reported in writing to Bar

O The undersigned has knowledge of the occurrenee@éfault or Event of Default under the Credit Agrent not previous
reported in writing to Bank and attached hereta &atement of the facts with respect to ther8worrower acknowledges tt
Bank may impose the Default Rate at any time dutfiegresulting Default Perio

Financial Covenants | further hereby certify as follows:

1. Minimum Net Income After TaxesPursuant to Section 6.3(a)(i)(A) of the Credit Agreent, as of the Reporting D¢
the Companies’ Net Income After Taxes was $ whichO satisfiesdl does not satisfy the requirement that such an
be not less than $1.00 for the applicable fiscalbdethen ended.
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2. Minimum Net Income After TaxeRursuant to Section 6.3(a)(i)(B) of the Credit Agreent, as of the Reporting D:
the Companiesd did not havdd had Net Income After Taxes less than or equal t6Gfor two (2) consecutive fiscal quarters 1

ended.

3. Minimum Quick Ratio. Pursuant to Section 6.3(a)(ii) of the Credit Agreain as of the Reporting Date,
Companies’ Quick Ratio was : 1.0 whidh satisfiesdd does not satisfy the requirement that ratio mustedess than (i) 1
to 1.0 for each fiscal quarter ending from the @igDate through and including the fiscal quartedieg May 31, 2011 and (ii) 1.25
1.0 for each fiscal quarter ending thereafter.

4, Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio Pursuant to Section 6.3(a)(iii) of the Credit Agremt, the Companie&ixed Charg
Coverage Ratio for the applicable fiscal periodiegadn the Reporting Date, was : 1.0, wHith satisfiesll does not satis
the requirement that such ratio be not less than _: 1.0 during such period as set forth in taigew:

Fixed Charge Coverage

Period(s) Ending Ratio shall not be less the
Fiscal quarters ending November 30, 2010 1.20 10 1.0
through and including May 31, 20 ' '

August 31, 201: 1.30to 1.C

November 30, 201 1.40to 1.C

February 29, 2012 and each fiscal quarter en 150 to 1.0

thereaftel

5. Capital Expenditures Pursuant to Section 6.3(a)(iv) of the Credit Agream the Companies have exper
$ in the aggregate during thefudisfiscal year, ending May 31, 201___, for CapiExpenditures, whicld

satisfiesdd does not satisfy the requirement that such exparedinot exceed $3,000,000 in the aggregate datidlg year.
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Attached hereto are all relevant facts in reasanaldgtail to evidence, and the computations of thantial covenants referred
above. These computations were made in accordaitbeGAAP (except for the computation of Net Incoreethe extent Net Income
determined without giving effect to the amountsud®dd arriving in such Net Income as set forthhm proviso of such definition).

LIFECOREBIOMEDICAL, LLC

By
Its Chief Financial Office
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Gary T. Steele, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly repmrtForm 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quartegport does not contain any untrue statement oht@mal fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandiatesnents, and other financial information includethis quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this quarterly
report;

4. The registrant's other certifying offi and | are responsible for establishing and tamimg disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)3(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 183&)
and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controlsmndedures, or caused such disclosure controlparteddures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this quarterly report is being prepared

(b) designed such internal control owearficial reporting, or caused such internal corak@r financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneealbepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of thggsteant's disclosure controls and procedures aeskepted in this quarterly report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by this quarterly report based on
such evaluation, and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly repory @hange in the registrant’s internal control ofieancial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual ®pbat has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s inted control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying offi and | have disclosed, based on our most resgfiiation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtanmnmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and matkeweaknesses in the design or operation of iralecontrol over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize amebrt financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not materigttinvolves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 1, 2010

/sl Gary T. Steel

Gary T. Steelt
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.z
CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory S. Skinner, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly repmrtForm 10-Q of Landec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quartegport does not contain any untrue statement oht@mal fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading with respect to the
period covered by this quarterly report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandiatesnents, and other financial information includethis quarterly report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods presented in this quarterly
report;

4. The registrant's other certifying offi and | are responsible for establishing and tamimg disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@)3(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules 183&)
and 15d-15(f))for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controlsmndedures, or caused such disclosure controlparteddures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the metiin which this quarterly report is being prepared

(b) designed such internal control owearficial reporting, or caused such internal corak@r financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repodiand the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with geneeabepted accounting principles ;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of thggsteant's disclosure controls and procedures aeskepted in this quarterly report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by this quarterly report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this quarterly repory @hange in the registrant’s internal control ofieancial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth quarter in the case of an annual ®pbat has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s inted control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying offi and | have disclosed, based on our most resgfiiation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdtanmnmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and matkeweaknesses in the design or operation of iralecontrol over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig's ability to record, process, summarize amebrt financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not materigttinvolves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 1, 2010

/sl Gregory S. Skinng¢

Gregory S. Skinne
Chief Financial Officel




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landaridration (the “Company”) on Form XD or the period ending August 29, 201(
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissionhe date hereof (the “Report”), |, Gary T. Ste€@hief Executive Officer and President of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 8 1280adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-@xdegf 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgjeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fajphesents, in all material respects, the finanmaldition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: October 1, 2010

/s| Gary T. Steel

Gary T. Steel

Chief Executive Officer and Preside
(Principal Executive Officer

*

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 (subsections (a)
and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18jtebhStates Code) and is not being filed as patti@form 10-Q or as a
separate disclosure docume




Exhibit 32.z

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Landergdration (the “Company”) on Form 10-Q for theipdrending August 29, 2010 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ord#te hereof (the “Report”), |, Gregory S. SkinAéce President of Finance and
Adminstration and Chief Financial Officer of the@pany, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, asp#et pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with thejugrements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemsiExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Regairly presents, in all material respects, timaficial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: October 1, 2010

/s/ Gregory S. Skinne
Gregory S. Skinne
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic
(Principal Accounting Officer

* The foregoing certification is being furnished $pleursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-OxleyoA2002 (subsections (a)
and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18jtebhStates Code) and is not being filed as patti@form 10-Q or as a

separate disclosure docume




